Nine Mile Creek Discovery Point
12800 Gerard Drive

Eden Prairie, MN 55346 M E M O

MILE  (952) 835-2078

DISTRICT www.hinemilecreek.org

TO: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers
FROM: Randy Anhorn

DATE: July 10, 2018

RE: Phase 2 Edina Streambank Stabilization Project
Background

The Board of Managers authorized staff to send out an RFP for work on Phase 2 of the Edina
Streambank Stabilization Project.

The District received three (3) bids by the 2:00 p.m. June 22, 2017 deadline. The received
bids were:

e Blackstone Contractors LLC $614,771.00

e MN Native Landscaping $477,641.00

e Sunram Construction Inc. $472,612.00
Request

Authorize the administrator, on advice and consent of counsel, to enter into an agreement
with Sunram Construction for implementation of Phase 2 of the Edina Streambank
Stabilization project for an amount not to exceed $472,612.00 (under the engineer’s estimate
of $540,000.00). To further authorize the administrator authority to approve change orders
in aggregate of 10% of the contract amount and take such further action as deemed necessary
to undertake the project.



